

Maurivan Luiz Padilha

+55 41 9960.4101
maurivan@maurivan.com

Born in 1988, January and working with web development since 2001.

I'm a Web Interface Designer and Front-End Engineer and live currently in Curitiba, Brazil.

Geek, vegetarian again, "hypermoody", workaholic, movie addicted, coffee drinker, music lover and old addict blogger, expert Apple fan. (macmaniac).

Carrer Objective:

I am looking to pursue my carrer in a permanent position as a Visual, Interaction Designer and Web Architect within a creative and dynamic team.

To provide professional, inspiring and visually compelling designs with a commitment to quality and time efficiency.

Qualifications:

Over 7 years of experience in Design Interfaces.

Effective team player, contributing knowledge, ideas and support to the group, as well as responsible and reliable in individual assignments.

Education:

CESUMAR - Centro Universitário de Maringá

Superior em Sistemas para Internet 2005 — 2007

Skill's:

Skilled in UI design, visual design, usability, accessibility, webstandards, Search Engine Optimization, Analytics, new trends, and agile metodologies.

Operating Systems: Mac OS X (Tiger, Leopard), Microsoft Windows (XP, Vista) and Linux.

Experience:

Development of new technologies and Trends

Midiaweb Interactive, March 2008 – Present.

Research and analysis of new trends and technologies for use in great corporations of Brazil.

Acting in set with professionals of Architecture of Information and Planning.

Front end engineer, Midiaweb Interactive

February 2007 – March 2008.

Custom webstandards development for a wide array of clients and customers like HSBC, Kraft Foods, Oi Internet, GVT and other's.

Interface Designer and Publisher

BLZ – Interactive (blz.com.br)

December 2004 — November 2006

Awards and Recognition:

CSSmania / Design Awards Gallery / CSS Creme / One Page Love / Sharebrain / CSS Impress

Dr. Web (German) - Der Aufbau moderner Portfolio-Websites

<http://www.drweb.de/magazin/der-aufbau-moderner-portfolio-websites>

Dzine Blog - Web Design Inspiration: 40+ Impressive Single Page Websites

<http://dzineblog.com/2009/02/web-design-inspiration-40-impressive-single-page-websites.html>